Victoria Armistead

(770) 238 8935

Victorialeathers@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Highly motivated Registered Nurse with Neuro, OB/Postpartum and Aesthetic nursing experience. Currently utilizing my therapeutic relationship skills, providing attentive care to patients undergoing cosmetic treatments, and fulfilling my passion to offer patients a safe and comfortable environment as a cosmetic nurse injector.

EDUCATION

CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY

January 2018- April 2020

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Northside Hospital- Forsyth

May 2020- June 2021

Registered Nurse

- Administer medications and intravenous fluids
- Therapeutic relationships
- CPR/NRP-
- Specialized in Women services/newborn care
- Follow physician orders and report changes
- Provide extensive patient education

The Swan Center for Plastic Surgery- Alpharetta

June 2021- October 2022

Pre-operative/Post-operative nurse

- Performing patient screening tasks and reviewing medical history and psychosocial status before surgery
- Draw labs/ preform EKG
- Providing care for wounds and surgical sites
- Thorough documentation and charting
- Preparing medications/IV fluids

The Swan Center for Plastic Surgery- Alpharetta

October 2022- current

Cosmetic Nurse injector

- Proficient in administering neuromodulators (Botox, Dysport, Daxxify etc.)
- Administration of dermal fillers, Sculptra, Radiesse, PRF, PRP and Exosomes
- Knowledgeable of facial anatomy and aesthetic assessments techniques
- Aveli cellulite procedure
- Injectable butt lift treatments
- Educate patients on pre- and post- treatment care to optimize results and minimize risks
- Proven ability to build and maintain long-term client relationships
- Maintaining a safe and sterile environment to avoid infection at injection sites
- Knowledgeable in skincare products and skin assessments
- Excellent interpersonal and communication skills to build patient trust

CREDENTIALS & LICENSES

• Licensed Registered Nurse, Basic Life Support, Aesthetic Injecting Continuing Education, Aveli Certificate